
1

Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Matt Herrick [mherrick@broadbentinc.com]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 4:12 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: 'Jason Duda'; 'Carmel, Charles '
Subject: Revised Drawing - Station 4977 (ACEH Case #RO0002436)
Attachments: Drawing 2 - Proposed Soil Boring.pdf

Paresh, 
This email serves to transmit the attached Revised Proposed Boring Drawing relevant to the Broadbent & Associates, Inc
November 8, 2010 Soil and Ground‐Water Investigation Work Plan.  Per the ACEH November 18, 2010 letter, an 
additional boring was requested approximately 20 feet south of proposed boring B‐5 for collection of soil and grab 
groundwater samples to address an apparent data gap.  The requested boring is depicted as B‐6 in the attached 
drawing.   
 
It is important to not the location of Boring B‐6 is on the edge of a dispenser canopy and within the sidewalk.  The utility 
locate that will be completed prior to drilling may necessitate that we relocated boring B‐6; however, we will make 
every effort to keep boring B‐6 within the general vicinity and down gradient of historic dispenser sample DP‐2.   
 
We will await ACEH’s approval to this revision prior to proceeding with work activities.   
 
Thanks 
 
Matt Herrick 
Senior Hydrogeologist/BP Program Manager 
Broadbent & Associates, Inc. 
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